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jne 29, 1979

Mr. Joseph Eendrie, Chairman
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D.C. 20555

Dear Mr. Hendire: voCKEy P M
PROVOSED RULE

As the director of a large university nuclear medicine proeranm, nott concerned,
particularly as a result of meeting with NRC representatives at the rcccnt Society of
Nuclear Medicine meeting in Atlanta. My concern is for the decision on the part of the
Nuclear Regulatory Commission to recognize separate training exserience criteria for diag-
nostic studies limited to nuclear cardiclogy.

It has always been a policy of the Nuclear Regulatory Comaission to nct recognize
separate speciality competence of physicians. Rather, the Nuclear Regulatory Commission
advisedly has always only stipulated as an initial requirement that a physician be licensec
to practice medicine. Sorting out cardioclogists is an interference with the practice of
medicine in that the Nuclear Regulatory Commission now begins to recognize specific com-
petence areas of phvsicians. This would be a sad mistake on the part of the Nuclear Regu-
latorv Commission, and would open the way for all sorts of physicians wvith "specific areas
of competence” tu petition for separate training and experience criteria. Jastroenter-
ologists, nephrologists, endocrinologists, et cetera, would prewail upon the NRC and make
the situation impossible. I have nc opposition to any physiciams with speciality train-
ing obtaining licemses, or rather these days, working under a Iicense, if they have had
the proper background training. There seems to be abscolutely = reason whatsoever for the
spec.fication of separate training and experience criteria for cardinlogists, anc the same
criteria for all physicians wishing to use radionuclides stculd hold as it has in the pasc:.
Furthermore, in my opinion, the NRC very soon will have to answmer for the continued lax
requirements, namely, of only three months in a traiaing program to utilize radicmnuclides
safe’'y and efficaciously. The clinical use of radicnuclides has markedly incressed in the
last ten vears with little response to this from the !IRC in terms of additional require-
ments. The safe and efficacious use of radionuclides is considexably more (omplex than in
prior vears, and despite pressure from interest groups, I beliewe the is going to have
te increase their requirements for base trainiag. In av opiniem, a minimum of six months
of training should be required, and probably one year would be ideal. As the director of
a training program, it is not impossible to adequately train yomng phyvsicians to be atle
to adequately use radionuclides in their practice in such a shoxt jeriod of three months.
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